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E B RAMS Case Management Run Date: 3/24/2006
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From: RSN
Sent:  Friday, March 24, 2006 7:24 PM
To: RN

Subject: Part 15 Interference to 88.1 MHz

First, thank you for the prompt field investigation on Part 15 interference to KKJZ, a licensed 88.1
MHz broadcast station. Without your data, we would have had no idea what was happening in that
unusual case,

Bec;luse many Part 15 "intentional radiators” (e.g. the mini-transmitters associated with Sirius, XM and
iPod devices) are apparently pre-programmed for 88.1 MHz, Part 15 interference is now a genuine
concern for all full power 88.1 stations across the U.S. - and some Channel 6 TV stations may feel the
heat as well.

Until recently, Mike Starling, Chief Technology Officer and Executive Director of National Public
Radio Labs, was promoting the use of 87.9 MHz as the default frequency for Part 15 intentional
radiators, because 87.9 is little used in the U.S. Earlier this week, our office pointed out to him that Rule
15.209(a) precludes the use of that frequency, and Mike immediately agreed to drop his promotion of
87.9 (he was apparently unaware of the [egal prohibition), so that is good news.

Based on the 15.209(a) finding and a confirming letter from Rashmi Doshi, PhD, Chief, FCC
Laboratories (who cited different Part 15 rule sections but came to the same concluston), I plan to ask -
the FCC's Enforcement Bureau to ask Sirius to delete 87.7, 87.9 and any other non-compliant
frequencies from their user-accessible menus, because those frequencies are prohibited by 15.209(a).
Right now, I am trying to determine how many of these devices have "below 88" frequencies built in
(the popular Sirius Sportster has both 87.7 and 87.9 for example). Possibly XM and the folks who make
mini-FM transmitters for iPods use frequencies below 88 MHz - that remains to be seen,

Lalso suggested to Mike Starling that the manufacturers of mini-FM transmitters could dramatically
reduce the impact on 88.1 MHz if they would randomly program their default frequencies across the
entire 88.1 to 107.9 MHz band. It is Likely that the number of Part 15 transmitters will soar in the years
ahead, so something needs to be done soon to stem the interference tide without violating 15.209(a) and
shifting the interference burden {o TV Channel 6 (or any new users of that spectrum after the 2009 DTV
transition occurs). :

FYI, I am investigating the allegation that power adjustment potentiometers are built into some Part 15
intentional radiator transmitters. According to the claims on my desk, these pots, once adjusted by end -
users, can easily increase the output power levels well into the non-compliant range. I am told that the
www.xmfan com website contains numerous suggestions for defeating Part 15 limitations, and I planto

investigate that site further. See, for example, <ht_tp://www.mnfan,com/viewtopic.php?
1=3257&postdays=0&postorder=asc&start=0> for information on the power pot, and how to use it.

Seems to me that manufacturers who include such pots are aiding and abetting would-be law breakers
and are violating the spirit and intent of Part 15 rules,

If there are others in the Commission who you believe should receive a copy of this leiter, please feel

3/27/2006




;0 Page 2 of 4

free to copy them. If and when I have additional data worth passing along to the Commission, to whom
should I direct my e-correspondence?

Thank you,

MEREESEREN Consulting Radio Engineer
Communications General Corporation
Fallbrook, California

At 02:30 PM 3/24/2006 -0500, (R

Subject was DFed this moming. Was legal part 15 transmitter built into Sirmus receiver. Device
was being operated from bedroom of adjacent apartment directly below complainants steren.
Distance was less than 10 feet.

h_ttp:lfwww.highspeedsat.conﬂreglay-starmate.m

Because signal was cochannel with KKJZ ; signal could not be heard from street in front of
residence. When interviewed, subject agreed to consult instruction manual and reprogram Sirrus
device fo transmit on a different frequency. Apparently these devices come from the factory,
preprogrammed for 88.1 MHz.

Subject: RE: A fixed Sirius complaint
Hello,

Unfortunately (or fortunately depending on how you look at it) | just gota call from the listener
that it cleared up within the last hour, It may still be helpful to give him a call and discuss the

details of that is of any assistance in the long run on these kinds of problems. It may pop up
again,

Thanks for the response.

Regards,

3/27/2006
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Sent: Thur
To: JEERE
Subject; RE: A fixed Sirius complaint

We're on it...Stand by for update..
iginal Messag@-----

Sent: Thuay, Ma , 200 3:3 PM |
To: SR

Cc:

Subject: RE: A ﬁed Sirius cornplait -
Yes,

The complainant did provide his name and number:

He is motivated to assist,

KKJZ

Sent; Thursday, March 23, 2006 12:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: A fixed Sirius compfaint o

I'have advised STSRIEIRIRERN 4t the FCC/L.A. office about the importance of
this case by leaving voice mail, and a copy of this e-mail is being sent to him now.
@Bl s apparently in the office today, so perhaps he will be able to look at this case
soon, and the FCC would certainly be the best party to be involved.

It will be very interesting to find out if a so-called Part 15 device from Sirius is the

culprit.

3/27/2006
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If you have a name and/or telephone number on the complainant, or any other
helpful information, please ¢-mail it directly to @8, with 2 copy to
& and me.

Best regards, (G

X-IronPort-AV: i="4.03,123,1141632000";
="scan'208,217"; a="33844839:sNHT30099848"
Reply-To: <k
To: "
Subject: A fixed Sitius complaint
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2006 10:46:01 -0800
Organization: Pacific Public Radio
X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 11
Thread-Index: AcZOqggdVQicn
X-UCE-Filter-Settings: 3 5
X-Spam-Score: 1.7 (*)
HTML_MESSAGE,J_ CHICKENPOX 23 ,NO_DNS_FOR_FROM
X-Scanned-By: IEEE UCE Filtering Service (uce . ieee . org) on 140.98.193.231

+R+h8+PAQg=
BRI e directed to 12 MED _TAG

-Just got a call from a KKJZ listener in Manhattan Beach. Heis receiving Interference ata
fixed location from what appears to be from Sirius {Stemn).

For the last two days he has been unable to receive KKJZ at 88.1 where he normally would
have. The intetference seems {o have been continuously on at all hours of the day.

Lo you think the Commission would be interested in this? Can you think of anyone in town
that may be good at DFing?

s

Dir. of Engineering
Pacific Public Radio
KKJZ-FM, Long Beach
KUOR-FM, Redlands
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3 RAMS Case Management
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EB RAMS Case Management Run Date: 8/24/2006

CASE REPORT EB-06-1.A-113
Totals Hours / Travel - i1 60 $0.00
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